## MINUTES

## University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, March 27, 2012 16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Baumler, Boser, Fair, Grafton, Greenawalt, Knight, Lewis, Metz, Migyanka, Onweume, Pistole, Potts, Ratliff, Sechrist, Tickell, Vandyke Excused: Deckert

Absent: Intemann (Onwueme attended to represent the Provost)

- II. On a Baumler/Lewis motion the minutes from March 22, 2012 Curriculum Committee Meeting were approved.
- III. Co-Chairs Report: There will be another extended meeting next Tuesday.
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report
  - 3/22/12 Minutes See X Drive for Minutes
  - Dimensions of Wellness courses need variable titles.
  - A number for the Dimensions of Wellness courses need to be reserved in the UWUCC Handbook.
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:

NOTE: Past and current proposals will be checked for Dimensions of Wellness and Global and Multicultural Awareness inclusion.

- a. 11-50b BSED Social Science Education-Anthropology Track, program revision
  - On a Lewis/Baumler motion the revision was approved.
- b. 11-51c BA History, program revision
  - On a Potts/Lewis motion the revision was approved. Baumler abstained.
- c. 11-78g BS Nursing-Licensed Practical Nurse Track, program revision
  - On a Lewis/Boser motion the revision was approved. Greenawalt abstained.
- d. 11-108a BS Nutrition-Nutrition Track, program revision
  - On a Ratliff/Vandyke motion the revision was approved.
- e. 11-108b Nutrition-Dietetics Track, program revision
  - On a Boser/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- f. 11-108c BS Nutrition-Culinary Dietetics Track, program revision
  - On a Ratliff/Baumler motion the revision was approved.
- g. 11-112 CRIM 101 Crime and Justice Systems, course revision
  - On a Potts/Tickell motion the revision was approved. Lewis abstained.
- h. 11-115a BS Business Education, program revision
  - On a Fair/Greenawalt motion the revision was approved.
- i. 11-115b BS Business Technology Support, program revision
  - On a Ratliff/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- j. 11-116k SPLP 406 Clinical Management of Articulation and Language Disorders, course revision, course title change (was Articulation and Language Disorders), catalog description change
  - On a Baumler/Lewis motion the changes were approved. Migyanka abstained.
- k. 11-117a ARHI 101 Introduction to Art, course revision, catalog description change
  - Eliminate the first two words of the catalog description.
  - Objective 1 does not include an assessment.
  - On a Potts/Lewis motion the changes were provisionally approved.
- I. 11-117b BA Art History Track, program revision
  - On a Greenawalt/Baumler motion the revision was approved.
- m. 11-118 MUHI 101 Introduction to Music, course revision, catalog description change

- Remove the first two words of the catalog description.
- The assignments do not address assessment of students' knowledge of the objective for objectives 1 and 2.
- On a Boser/Knight motion the proposal was provisionally approved.
- n. 11-119c BA Theater, program revision
  - THTR 486 is .5-3 cr. but the catalog states 0-3 cr.
  - Remove reference "Liberal Studies Policy coming into effect."
  - Add "Students must achieve a "C" or better in all major courses in order to graduate" as footnote 1 after the TOTAL: 42.
  - Add a rationale statement for above.
  - On a Fair/Lewis motion the revision was approved.
- o. 11-119d THTR 140 Foundations of Performance, new course
  - Eliminate the first part of the catalog description.
  - Add a statement that the hours will total 42.
  - Add final exam/culminating activity for 2 hours.
  - Rephrase the attendance policy.
  - Add a statement under required text.
  - On a Knight/Lewis motion the course was provisionally approved. Vandyke abstained.
- p. 11-119e THTR 205 Classic Theater I, course deletion
  - On a Knight/Lewis motion the deletion was approved. Vandyke abstained.
- q. 11-119f THTR 206 Classic Theater II, course deletion
  - On a Greenawalt/Ratliff motion the deletion was approved. Vandyke abstained.
- r. 11-119g THTR 207 Modern Theater I, course deletion
  - On a Lewis/Knight motion the deletion was approved. Vandyke abstained.
- s. 11-119h THTR 208 Modern Theater II, course deletion
  - On a Lewis/Knight motion the deletion was approved. Vandyke abstained.
- t. 11-119i THTR 211 History and Literature: Classic, new course
  - Begin catalog description with "Surveys..." Second sentence begins "Examines...". Third sentence begins "Includes the study of..."
  - Rephrase attendance policy.
  - Explain how participation will be evaluated.
  - Add percentages to grading scale
  - Add 2 hours for the final
  - On a Greenawalt/Ratliff motion the course was provisionally approved. Vandyke abstained.
- u. 11-119j THTR 212 History and Literature: Renaissance, new course
  - Begin catalog description with "Surveys..." Second sentence begins "Examines...". Third sentence begins "Includes the study of..."
  - Rephrase attendance policy
  - Add percentages to grading scale
  - Add 2 hours for the final activity
  - Explain how participation will be evaluated
  - On a Ratliff/Fair motion the course was provisionally approved. Vandyke abstained.
- v. 11-119k THTR 213 History and Literature: Modern and Contemporary, new course
  - Begin catalog description with "Surveys..." Second sentence begins "Examines...". Third sentence begins "Includes the study of..."
  - Rephrase attendance policy
  - Add percentages to grading scale
  - Add 2 hours for the final activity
  - Explain how participation will be evaluated
  - On a Potts/Knight motion the course was provisionally approved. Vandyke abstained.
- w. 11-119I THTR 225 Theater Graphics, new course

- For objective f, "Create a document using a digital editing software program such as Photoshop...."
- Add 2 hours for culminating activity
- Need a grading scale
- Change grading scale to evaluation methods
- Rephrase attendance policy
- Special Resources should be VIII
- Bibliography should be VIII; needs to be in alphabetical order.
- On a Fair/Lewis motion the course was provisionally approved. Vandyke abstained.
- x. 11-119m THTR 240 Acting I, catalog description change
  - On a Knight/Migyanka motion the change was approved. (note Vandyke had left)
- y. 11-119n THTR 311 Dramaturgy, new course
  - Catalog description: "Introduction to the study and ..." "Study of the historical..." "Examination of ..." "Performance of such..." "Opportunity to..."
  - Add a statement about the dual listing with ENG 309
  - Add 2 hours for final activity
  - Add percentages to grading scale
  - Rephrase attendance policy
  - Required and supplemental readings should be in alphabetical order
  - Fix Roman numerals
  - On a Potts/Lewis motion the course was provisionally approved.
- z. 11-1190 THTR 480 Theater Seminar, new course
  - Catalog description: "Capstone course..."
  - My Path to Life After IUP: add t to repor.
  - Add Culminating Activity 2 hours.
  - Move "Example Grading Scale" under Evaluation Methods.
  - Add a Grading Scale.
  - Clarify the "Mid-Semester Review of Senior Thesis Projects" and the senior thesis project. Must student apply to do the project?
  - On a Potts/Fair motion the course was provisionally approved.
- aa. 11-119p THTR 484 Directing Studio, catalog description change
- On a Greenawalt/Fair motion the change was approved.
- bb. 11-119q THTR 487 Acting Studio, catalog description change
  - On a Fair/Greenawalt motion the change was approved.

cc. 11-119r THTR 489 Design/Technology/Management Studio, course title change (was Technical Theater Problems)

- On a Knight/Greenawalt motion the change was approved.
- dd. 11-119s BA Interdisciplinary Fine Arts-Dance Arts Track, program revision
  - Controlled electives layout must match catalog.
  - THTR 486 needs to be clarified.
  - On a Potts/Lewis motion the revision was provisionally approved.

ee. 11-121a BA Music, program revision, title change (was BA Music/General Studies Track and BA Music/ Composition Track), program catalog description change

- Under Liberal Studies Electives, add "no courses with MUSC prefix" to right side of matrix
- On a Fair/Greenawalt motion the change was approved.
- ff. 11-121b BFA Music Performance, program revision, catalog description change
  - On a Greenawalt/Tickell motion the change was approved.
- gg. 11-121c MUSC 115 Theory I, catalog description change
  - On a Fair/Greenawalt motion the change was approved.
- hh. 11-122a BS Physical Education and Sport-Exercise Science Track, program revision
  - On a Migyanka/Greenawalt motion the revision was approved.
- ii. 11-122b BS Physical Education and Sport-Sport Administration Track, program revision

- On a Migyanka/Greenawalt motion the revision was approved.
- jj. 11-122c BS Physical Education and Sport, program revision

• On a Migyanka/Greenawalt motion the revision was approved. The meeting was adjourned at 6:45 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Mary Lou Metz